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From:

To:

Subject: RE: Visit to Loch Tralaig

Date: 01 October 2020 14:45:00
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Hi JJl]

The fish came from_. They are aquagen stock.

Fish delivered: Our count at delivery Was:-ﬂsh in total (13th and 14t July)
Fish numbers at inspection:- fish before mortalities for that day.

Kind Regards

erom: I -0 <o o>

Sent: 01 October 2020 11:32

To: I <. o k>

Subject: RE: Visit to Loch Tralaig

Hi [l

| am sorry to bother you again but | am just completing my report following our visit and just wanted to
double check a couple of things to ensure | have the correct data if that is ok.

Could you possibly just confirm the total number of placed in-(and where they were sourced from)

and the numbers of_ present on the day of the inspection (17th September).

Thank you so much for your time.

Kind regards

er e ervices

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

Telephone o' GG | Vooie: I | ' [ 22002000 uk

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk| Facebook: APHAgov
Address: APHA Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive, Perth PH1 1RX

erom: I ..

Sent: 21 September 2020 14.:07

cc: I :ch <o >


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=02%7C01%7CJennifer.Diffin%40apha.gov.uk%7C1cfa125071ff481d175b08d866102e41%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637371566992500884&sdata=MJy5SaQZDOEwgFE82eMhrnicC6Q1xcxxxhpx1V3J6oI%3D&reserved=0
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Subject: RE: Visit to Loch Tralaig
g |

Yes tomorrow is still good. | just got back from the- and will set it all up now. You should get a
notification via e-mail. Let me know if you don’t.

Regards

Sent: 21 September 2020 13:23

To: I  :1vc: Co Li>
Cc:_@agha.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Visit to Loch Tralaig

Hi-

Thanks for your time last week. Are we still ok for 2pm tomorrow for the paperwork and
are you ok to set it up on MS teams? I've copied in - so that you've got her e-mail
address.

Regards

Fish Health Inspectorate ||| G-

Marine Scotland - Science
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

@gov.scot
W: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/

In 2020 we are showcasing Scotland's coasts, rivers, canals, lochs and inland waters and the work we
are doing to protect our marine environment and wildlife. Join the conversation #YCW2020

erom: [ - Co

Sent: 15 September 2020 18:18

Subject: FW: Visit to Loch Tralaig
g |

| was informed by-that you will be visiting us on Thursday. We do have PPE and lifejackets if



needed. | will meet you 10am Thursday at the hatchery.

Kind Regards

Kames Fish Farming Limited
Kilmelford

Oban
PA34 4XA

@kames.co.uk

This message and any attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential and intended solely for the person or
organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or disseminate the
information, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify Kames Fish Farming
Limited immediately by email to fish@kames.co.uk. All messages passing through this gateway are checked for viruses but we
strongly recommend that you check for viruses using you own virus scanner as Kames Fish Farming Limited will not take
responsibility for damage caused as a result of virus infection.

erom: [ - Co >

Sent: 15 September 2020 17:58

To: I 5 o >

Subject: FW: Visit to Loch Tralaig

Hi
As discussed, | will leave you to reply and arrange the visit.

Cheers

rrom N  : .

Sent: 15 September 2020 17:34

To: I .. co i

Subject: Visit to Loch Tralaig

Hi

As discussed on the phone | will be accompanying a vet from APHA (i to


mailto:fish@kames.co.uk

visit Loch Tralaig on Thursday morning. We will meet at the hatchery at ~10am. I've
asked her to let me know regarding the best approach for the paperwork. I'll et you
know when | hear back.

| forgot to ask you on the phone regarding your current approach to PPE for visitors — do
you have any available for [ > 've asked [ to confirm whether ] has PPE - in
particular a lifejacket. | will have my own stuff as usual.

See you on Thursday.

Regards

Fish Health Inspectorate ||| | G-

Marine Scotland - Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Tel:
S/B
e:
W:

@gov.scot
https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/

In 2020 we are showcasing Scotland's coasts, rivers, canals, lochs and inland waters and the work we
are doing to protect our marine environment and wildlife. Join the conversation #YCW2020

kkhkkkhkhhkkkihkhkkhhhkhkihhhkkhihkhkhihkhihhkihihkhiirhkhrhkhkirhkhrihhkiihkhrihkiihhiihkiiihiiikikx

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the
Scottish Government.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended
for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose,
store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.scot%2Fmarine-and-fisheries%2F&data=02%7C01%7CJennifer.Diffin%40apha.gov.uk%7C1cfa125071ff481d175b08d866102e41%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637371566992510841&sdata=IAEzRpZists3zIkBdmMBLuq88GPnY2ZIEKrR0EXdpH4%3D&reserved=0
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associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can
accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may
be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.





